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From: Chris Jones

Sent: Wednesday, June 12,2019 1:11 PM

To: foil <foil@ecwa.org>

Cc: Chris Jones

Subject: Requesting ECWA Restoration bid information

Good afternoon. | am requesting the bids with individual line items (pages 00410-4 through 00410-
11)for the following 2 project numbers for the ECWA restoration contracts effective April 1 2018
through March 31 2020 from all bidders (Except Ledge Creek Development). | appreciate your help with
this request ! Please let me know what the best way to get these bids when you have them duplicated.

201800008
201800009

Thank you,

Chris Jones
Vice President Operations
Ledge Creek Development
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